# Management Meeting to be held in the QRPF Fed shed at 7.00pm on 3 March 2025

Queensland Racing Pigeon Federation Inc.

## 1. President's opening remarks

The President opened the meeting at 7.29 PM and welcomed everyone to the committee meeting.

Present: W Reese, B Snyman, C Porter, R Walker, B Larson, & J Profke.

# 2. Apologies

C McDonald

#### 3. Minutes of the previous meeting

Minutes from the Management committee Meeting held on 3 February 2025 was read. Moved and accepted as true by C Porter, Seconded by R Walker. **Carried** 

# 4. Inward Correspondence

1. Club Ring Orders (Noted)

## 5. Outward Correspondence

Emailed Minutes from the Management committee Meeting held on 3 February 2025. Moved to accept all Correspondence by R Walker, Seconded by C Porter. **Carried** 

## 6. Treasurer's report

The financial statement was presented by B Snyman from a summary report that B Wheeler supplied. The Balance at \$775 065,49. The Auditors have completed final report presented at AGM on 28 February 2025.

#### 7. Business Arising from the Minutes

#### 7.1 Year Book

B Snyman would like to thank L Vanderlinde for stepping up to complete the 2025 Year book due to B Snyman assisting with contractor to complete the Electrical installation on the new transporter.

## 8. General Business

#### 8.1 Liberation report

J Profke requested if it would be possible to give a more detailed Liberation report. B Snyman outlined that the liberators give a report of the conditions at release but no one really knows the exact conditions pigeon will encounter along the way. There is so many weather websites to choose from and question is who is actually giving the correct predictions.

## 8.2 Members Outside the boundaries

R Walker enquired about members wanting to fly with QRPF but are outside the boundary. B Snyman outlined that an application would be required and the Management committee have two options of them flying as associate member or charging them per crate to transport their birds to race point.

#### 8.3 QRPF Crate Load team 2025

The management committee is looking for any two members preferable from GDPC, WMPC, ARPU or CHPC to assist with crate loading on basket nights. C Porter has agreed to continue with this role for four free training crates per week for any race scheduled by QRPF. The other nominee will receive \$50 per night for crate loading. D Taylor was Nominated to fill this position.

#### 8.4 Crate allocation 2025

Crate allocation will be Monday 5 May 2025 6-7PM. All Flying fees are due this day. Prior arrangement can be made before this date but no later.

# 8.5 Life Rings 2025

B Snyman has requested all clubs to please provide how many rings is required for the 2025 season. The QRPF secretary will seek a quote from reliable suppliers to purchasing the 2025 Life rings before 1 May 2025.

#### 8.6 Trainers 2025

B Snyman raised the issue that it would be a lot easier if someone that basket at Rod Hatherly building to take numbers and allocate crates. The QRPF secretary will still invoice each club on a monthly base. C Porter is happy to take on this role and all clubs will need to call C Porter to book your crates for the next week. Monday of each week will be the cutoff date to book training crates. **Carried.** 

#### 8.7 Code of Conduct

B Snyman raised that it is hard to find members to step up to volunteer to keep the QRPF running and the reason why is that you get a certain members that continuously use bully tactics at meetings by not giving members the chance to respond by continuously interrupting and making their point. B Snyman outlined a certain member that has made threats to QRPF executive committee member and is always criticising but has zero contribution to running the federation. This behaviour should not be tolerated at the QRPF. The Management committee will send notice to this member.

#### 9.Date of next meeting

The next management meeting will be held at the Rod Hatherly Building Monday 31 March 2025 at 7.00PM.

#### 10. Close

The meeting was closed at 8.44 pm. B Snyman Honorary Secretary QRPF Inc.